
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, July 29, 2019, 6:00 PM

5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting

5:30PM Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting

5:55PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 17, 2019
3. 19-187 ETP Scholarships will be awarded to four Revere High School recipients.

Public Hearings
4. 19-150 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $9,200,000 for the 

Alden Mills-Point of Pines Fire Station.

Zoning Sub-Committee Report
5. 19-110 Petition of National Grid to excavate, run and maintain underground electric 

conduits, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find 
necessary for the transmission of electricity on Ward St., Revere, MA in 
accordance with Plan #26592278.

Public Safety Sub-Committee Report
6. 18-352 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the City Council request Dan 

Cameron from National Grid to appear before a City Council Sub-Committee to 
discuss measures both the city and residents can take to prepare for winter storms 
that could cause power outages, and how the city and residents can deal with 
outages should they occur.

7. 18-355 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor instruct the Chief of 
Police to appear before the City Council to discuss the increase in crime on 
Broadway, Coolidge Street, and Rose Street as outlined in the October 24, 2018 
edition of the Revere Journal.



City Council – Regular Meeting July 29, 2019

8. 19-098 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the Director of 
Parking to use discretion when enforcing the provisions of MGL c. 90 s. 20A½ 
relative to the towing of vehicles after receiving five or more violations.  Please 
note that the statute reads, the parking clerk MAY notify - as opposed to SHALL 
notify - the Chief of Police when requesting a vehicle be towed for delinquent 
violations.  Though towing has been done in the past in accordance with state law, 
the current enforcement policy of towing any vehicle that has received five or 
more violations that have not been paid after twenty-one days is draconian and 
affects the poorest and most vulnerable residents of our community.

9. 19-104 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere look into the 
feasibility of placing Narcan and AED devices in facilities that serve the public 
and have public restrooms.  The attempt of this motion is to address the issue of 
overdosing in public bathrooms and the issue of in community heart attacks.

Appointments Sub-Committee Report
10. 19-141 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of Tufts 

Construction as Licensed Drain Layer.

Pursuant to Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are being 
reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.

11. 18-159 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Giannino: That the City 
Clerk be requested to research and draft an ordinance banning plastic straws and 
stirrers. It was brought to our attention from the DCR, the Revere Beautification 
Committee, and the Beachmont Improvement Committee that plastic straws and 
stirrers are the number one items littering Revere Beach.  As sand fills the straws, 
they get buried under the sand. This makes it impossible to remove straws during 
beach cleanups.  Not only are plastic straws detrimental to Revere Beach, but they 
are environmentally toxic to sea life.

12. 18-382 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 
investigate the feasibility of consolidating trash pickup to Monday through 
Wednesday.

13. 18-386 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere develop a 
linkage fee for residential and commercial development.

14. 19-009 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City investigate the feasibility 
of providing a owner occupied tax incentive for first responders.

15. 19-031 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 
establish a fund, which allows 30% of revenue from any short-term rental local 
tax to go towards affordable housing assistance subject to approval of the City 
Council.



City Council – Regular Meeting July 29, 2019

16. 19-094 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the City of Revere proceed with a 
six month moratorium on all residential properties greater than 6 units within the 
City Of Revere.  Further, that the mayor provide the City Council with any scope 
of work related to the Master plan, retained traffic studies from previous 
development and or any proposed development communicated to the Mayor's 
Office or Bob O'Brien to help with the study of future development impact in the 
City’s critical infrastructures, education, and health of the community.

Communications
17. 19-157 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Anthony Seth Veras as a 

Constable for the City of Revere.
18. 19-158 Comm. from the Mayor relative to the appointment of William Levy as a 

Constable for the City of Revere.
19. 19-159 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Sean Farrell 

Excavation Inc. as a Licensed Drain Layer.
20. 19-160 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of InSite Contracting, 

Inc. as a Licensed Drain Layer.
21. 19-161 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Sonny Myers PARC Grant.

Motions
22. 19-162 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the following special legislation 

be approved and forwarded to the State Delegation:    An Act Relative to Duck 
Hunting in Densely Populated Areas  Be it enacted by the Senate and House of 
Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority of the same as 
follows:  SECTION 1. No person shall hunt fowl by firearm, arrow, or other 
means on the tidelands or 1,500 yards seaward from the shoreline at Revere beach 
or the Point of Pines beach in the City of Revere to ensure the public safety of the 
residents of the city of Revere and visitors to Revere beach and its use as a place 
of recreation and open space.  Whoever commits any offense described in this 
section shall be punished by a fine of not less than $2,000 nor more than $5,000.  
SECTION 2.  This act shall take effect upon its passage.

23. 19-163 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor provide the City Council 
with the full report of the findings regarding the Police Chief Assessment that was 
initiated in April of 2017.

24. 19-164 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 
Council for the cost of Private Investigator Robert Selevitch.

25. 19-165 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to have 
the City's State and Federal delegations address regulators regarding noise 
emanating from Wheelabrator in Saugus.



City Council – Regular Meeting July 29, 2019

26. 19-166 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor provide the City Council 
with any communications filed with the Massachusetts State Gaming Commission 
relevant to applying for mitigation funds through the state's Community 
Mitigation Fund.

27. 19-167 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe: That the Mayor be requested 
to have the appropriate departments upgrade and modernize the signalization for 
pedestrian crosswalks and traffic lights for the entire length of Broadway.

28. 19-168 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Powers: That the Mayor 
request the Inspectional Services Department to investigate excessive noise 
emanating from Wheelabrator and advance discussions to mitigate impacts to 
residents of the Riverside and Point of Pines.

29. 19-169 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor appear before the City 
Council in Executive Session to discuss the ongoing criminal cases in Chelsea 
District Court regarding stolen water meters and stolen parking meter revenues.

30. 19-170 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request DCR 
Commissioner Leo Roy to authorize his staff to order and install LED flashing 
crosswalk lights on Ocean Ave from Shirley Ave to Revere Street for the safety of 
all using Ocean Ave and Revere Beach.

31. 19-171 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council award 
Certificates of Merit to Joseph Singer and his children Jayna, Mia, and Domenic 
for their efforts to save a child from drowning at Sandy Beach in Winchester last 
September.

32. 19-172 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito, Council Vice-President Keefe: That 
the City Council recognize the 2019 Championship baseball and softball teams at 
the next available City Council meeting.  Further, that the City Council hold a 
pizza party for the championship teams prior to the City Council meeting.

33. 19-173 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe, Councillor Morabito: That 
the Mayor be requested to partner with the State and review the feasibility of 
creating a pier and water shuttle service from Revere to Logan Airport, 
Downtown Boston and the Seaport areas.

34. 19-174 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 
Council with the number of variances issued to enable the conversion of a single 
family dwelling to a legal two family dwelling.

35. 19-175 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 
Council with an accurate accounting of the cost and actual services rendered by 
Robert Selevitch in regards to a former employee of the parking department.

36. 19-176 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the Police 
Department to install cameras at all highly trafficked residential intersections as a 
matter of public safety.



City Council – Regular Meeting July 29, 2019

37. 19-177 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor instruct Northeast 
Mosquito Control to spray flood prone areas for mosquitoes that are exceptionally 
bad this year.  Areas would include areas within the 100 year flood plain and by 
specific request, Oak Island and Marsh abutting properties on the north side of 
Revere Street.

38. 19-178 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That Mayor provide the City Council 
with the cost of summer nights.

39. 19-179 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor provide the City 
Council with a list of properties taxed as two family dwellings that were requested 
to remove a bath or kitchen to conform to code over the last 12 months.

40. 19-180 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to divest 
the City of Revere from Wheelabrator and not accept any funds.  Further, that the 
City of Revere work on a zero waste stream.

41. 19-181 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request Revere TV to 
explore the feasibility of establishing closed captioning for Revere City Council 
meetings for the hearing impaired.  Also, that additional local programming be 
included in this proposal whenever possible.

42. 19-182 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor look into the feasibility 
of utilizing In Force911 for our schools.  This app and system is being used in 
Worcester, Arlington, and Medway.

43. 19-183 Motion presented by Councillor Patch: That the Mayor request the Traffic 
Commission to hold a hearing relative to the installation of a temporary "Do Not 
Enter" sign on Salem Street at the Clifton Street traffic island.

44. 19-184 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor direct the Chief of 
Police to arrange a meeting with the Commander of the State Police barracks (Lt. 
Hanley, Troop A) to discuss speeding on Route 1A (North Shore Road).  Further, 
that MassDOT be contacted to look into the feasibility of installing adequate and 
illuminated signage as prescribed by Massachusetts General Laws.

45. 19-185 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe: That the Mayor request our 
state delegation to assist in requesting MassDOT to cleanup the breakdown lane 
on Route One from the Chelsea line to the Route 16 ramp.  Further, that 
MassDOT be requested to paint the Mountain Avenue overpass.

46. 19-186 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request Inspectional 
Services to address the overgrowth and vegetation at 60 VFW Parkway.  Further, 
that the property at the corner of Harris Street and Beach Street be addressed with 
regard to graffiti on the wall.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, June 17, 2019

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Arthur F. 
Guinasso presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe Council Vice-President Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present
Charles J. Patch Councillor Absent
John F. Powers Councillor Present
Dan Rizzo Councillor Present
George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso Council President Present

Councillor Giannino offered a surprise City Council Citation for Fran and Sonny Citro in 
recognition of their 60th wedding anniversary which was celebrated on June 7, 2019.

Paul Argenzio, Superintendent of Public Works briefly addressed the City Council on a trash and 
recycling education grant that the City will receive.

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of June 3, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED

 3 19-137 Senator Joseph Boncore will address the City Council and provide a 
legislative update.

Senator Boncore will reschedule his legislative update presentation to a later date, sometime in 
the fall.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Communications

 4 19-150 Communication from the Director of Finance requesting a loan order in 
the amount of $9,200,000 for the Alden Mills-Point of Pines Fire Station.

President Guinasso requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose of 
taking up agenda item 24 relative to the Point of Pines Fire Station Loan Order.

Speaking in favor of the proposed loan order were George Anzuoni, Director of Finance, Eric 
Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave., Revere, MA, and Fire Chief Bright.  There were also several 
firefighters in attendance to show their support for the loan order.

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 7/29/2019 6:00 PM

Public Hearings

 5 19-138 Hearing called as ordered on the application of 500 Ocean Avenue, LLC 
c/o Redgate, 265 Franklin St., 6th Fl., Boston, MA 02110 requesting a 
Chapter 148 License from the Revere City Council for aboveground 
storage of 10,225 gallons of gasoline contained within 409 vehicles to be 
parked in a parking garage at a residential apartment building at 500 
Ocean Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.

Proponents
Damien Zari, Redgate Representative
Robert O'Brien, 10 Ocean Ave., Revere, MA

Opponents
none

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT A CHAPTER 148 LICENSE FOR A 409 
VEHICLE PARKING GARAGE ASSOCIATED WITH A RESIDENTIAL APARTMENT 
BUILDING TO BE LOCATED AT 500 OCEAN AVENUE?”

Councillor Novoselsky filed for immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  
Reconsideration failed.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 1]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
NAYS: Rizzo
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

The Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee met on Monday, June 17th, 2019 at 3:30PM.  Committee 
members in attendance were Councillors Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso (ex-officio), and Chairman 
Keefe.  Committee members absent were Councillors Novoselsky and Powers.

Two ordinances were discussed at this committee meeting:

19-067, An Ordinance Amending the Senior Work-Off Abatement Program Relative to 
Eligibility
The committee was unanimously in favor of this amendment as more seniors will be eligible to 
participate in the program.

19-087, An Ordinance Relative to Trash Collection
The committee offered the following amendment to the ordinance.
Section 8.06.031(B)(ii) is hereby deleted in its entirety:  "The Department of Public Works may 
establish a reasonable fee for the disposal of overflow trash in accordance with this section."
The ordinance as amended received a favorable recommendation and will be reported to the City 
Council for a vote this evening.

 6 19-067 An ordinance amending the Senior Work-Off Property Tax Abatement 
Program relative to eligibility.

An Ordinance Amending the Senior Citizen Property Tax Work-Off Abatement

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere, as follows:

Section 2.88.040 Eligibility of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 
be deleting Sub-Section 2.88.040(C) in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 
new sub-section:

C. In no event shall a person be eligible for this program if such person's income exceeds 
seventy-three thousand two hundred fifty dollars for individual applicants or exceeds eighty- 
nine thousand five hundred dollars for married applicants.

Income limits will increase by the percentage increase in the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau 
of Labor Statistics, and Consumer Price Index for the previous year as determined by the 
Commissioner of Revenue, to be effective for exemptions granted for any fiscal year beginning 
on or after July I, 2018.

May 20, 2019, Ordered to a first reading.
June 17, 2019, Ordered on a second reading.
June 17, 2019, Ordered on a third and final reading.
June 17, 2019, Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a roll call.

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 7 19-087 An Ordinance Relative to Trash Collection.

An Ordinance Relative to the Storage and Collection/Removal of Trash, Recycling, and 
Solid Waste Disposal.

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Revere, as follows:

Section 1.  Sections 8.04.024 - 8.04.027 of Chapter 8.04 of Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of 
the City of Revere are hereby deleted in their entirety.

Section 2.  Title 8 Health and Safety of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 
amended by inserting the following new Chapter 8.06 Storage and Collection/Removal of Trash, 
Recycling, and Solid Waste Disposal:

Summary:  Sections 8.06.010 through 8.06.070 of Chapter 8.06 of Title 8 of the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere comprise the City of Revere ordinances with respect to storage 
and collection/removal of trash, recycling, and solid waste disposal.   Section 8.06.020 governs 
the storage of trash before it is placed out for collection.  Sections 8.06.030 et seq. and 8.06.040 
govern the procedures to place trash and recycling for curbside collection.  Section 8.06.060 
governs the steps for disposal of solid waste that is not eligible for regular curbside collection.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter 8.06 Storage and Collection/Removal of Trash, Recycling, and Solid Waste Disposal

Section 8.06.010: Definitions
Section 8.06.020:  Requirements for the Storage of Trash
Section 8.06.030: Requirements for the Placement of Trash for Curbside Collection; Time 

and   Method; 
Section 8.06.031:  Overflow Trash; Holiday Exceptions
Section 8.06.032:  Care of Trash Carts; Additional Trash Carts and Exchange of Trash Carts
Section 8.06.040:  Recyclable Materials for Curbside Collection in Single Stream Recycling; 

Overflow Recycling
Section 8.06.041:  Requirements for the Placement of Recyclable Materials for Curbside 

Collection in Single Stream Recycling; Time and Method   
Section 8.06.050: Commercial Trash  
Section 8.06.060:  Disposal of Bulky Items, White Goods, Yard Waste, Hazardous or 

Specialty Items
Section 8.06.070:  Enforcement

These ordinances are promulgated by the Board of Health and adopted by the City Council.  See 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

Mass. G.L. ch. 111 s. 31B

Section 8.06.010 - Definitions

The following words and phrases are defined as follows:

Appliances:  See "white goods"

Board of Health:   The City of Revere Health Department and the City of Revere Board of 
Health

Bulky items:  Bulky waste items are large items and include but are not limited to discarded 
broken furniture such as beds, box springs, bureaus, chairs, coffee tables, end tables, 
entertainment centers, gas grills (excluding a propane tank), large toys, lawn furniture, love seats, 
mattresses, mirrors, sofas, shelving, tables, and any oversized items that do not fit conveniently 
in a standard, city-issued trash receptacle.   Items at any time classified as Bulky Items are 
subject to change.  See also Specialty Items.  For disposal procedures, see 8.06.060 (a) and (b).

Commercial Trash: Any of the following: I: Trash generated as a result of carrying out a 
business; ii: trash generated by a residential building containing more than six residential units as 
listed in the records of the Revere City Assessor; iii: lawn and garden clippings from normal 
maintenance of the foregoing premises; and iv:  trash produced by the customers of a 
commercial establishment.  See 8.06.050 regarding disposal.

Commercial Trash Cart:   A receptacle, color tan, issued by the City of Revere to all qualifying 
business properties in exchange for an annual fee determined by the Superintendent of Public 
Works to be used for the storage of trash and exclusively for the placement thereof for curbside 
collection of commercial trash as may be determined by the Superintendent of Public Works.  
See also "receptacle"  For trash commercial trash collection requirements, see 8.06.050 et seq.  

Construction debris:    Items and waste produced and accumulated as a result of building 
construction, demolition, renovation, repairs, and or activities related to any of the foregoing, 
notwithstanding that such activity occurs at a residential property, and as such is not considered 
residential trash and not eligible to be collected at any time either during curbside collection or 
dropoff at the City Yard. Construction debris includes, but is not limited to, sheet rock, blue 
board, lumber, sinks, toilets, cabinets, paneling, storm doors, storm windows, doors, wood, 
sliding doors, power equipment, hand held equipment, rugs and carpeting.  See further 8.06.060 
(e)

Curbside Collection:  The retrieval and removal, by a hauler under contract with the City of 
Revere, of trash placed in trash carts furnished to all single-family residences and all residential 
buildings containing six or fewer dwelling units in accordance with the requirements of this 
Title; curbside collection may be further regulated by the Board of Health and the Department of 
Public Works.  For trash collection procedures, see 8.06.030 et seq.

Department of Public Works:  The City of Revere Department of Public Works.

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

Food Establishment:  A business that stores, prepares, packages, serves or provides food for 
people to eat, and includes a restaurant, grocery market, convenience store, food stand or food 
truck, schools and other institutions, hotels, bakeries and vending machines.

Garbage:  Waste material derived from animal or vegetable food waste, kitchen waste, or food 
scraps that will decompose or decay.  For the purpose of this Title the term "garbage" may be 
interchanged with the words "trash" or "rubbish."  See also:  Trash; rubbish.

Medical Waste:  Any waste that is generated at health care facilities such as hospitals, clinics, 
physician’s offices, dental practices, blood banks, veterinary facilities, and laboratories in the 
diagnosis, treatment, or immunization of human beings or animals, in research pertaining thereto, 
or in the production or testing of biologicals.”  Medical waste includes but is not limited to 
blood-soaked bandages, culture dishes and other glassware, discarded surgical gloves, discarded 
surgical instruments, discarded needles used to give shots or draw blood (e.g., medical sharps), 
cultures, stocks, swabs used to inoculate, cultures, removed body organs (e.g., tonsils, 
appendices, limbs) and discarded lancets.

Mercury Products:  All products to which mercury has been intentionally added, such as 
thermometers with silver liquid, thermostats with silver liquid in a glass cylinder, button 
batteries, blood pressure cuffs, neon lamps, electrical switches, bilge pumps and sump pumps 
and items containing mercury; these are hazardous waste and shall not be discarded in regular 
waste disposal.  Products to which mercury has been added are labeled by the manufacturer and 
require special handling at the end of useful life.

Overflow trash:  Trash that exceeds the capacity of a single Trash Cart.  For collection and 
disposal procedures see Section 8.06.031

Plastic:  High density polyethylene (HDPE) and polyethylene terephythalate (PET) plastics and 
other plastics as may be determined by the Superintendent of the Department of Public Works.

Receptacle:  A container used for the storage and collection of trash or recyclable materials.  All 
receptacles must be made of metal or other durable, rodent-proof material. See section 8.06.020 
(b)  

Recyclable paper:  Paper that is clean, containing no stain, foreign substance, or food waste.

Recyclable material:  Cardboard, glass bottles and jars rinsed clean, clean aluminum, leaf yard 
waste, plastic containers, metals, recyclable paper, and other such materials.   Recyclable 
materials shall also include any such materials as covered by the Massachusetts Department of 
Environmental Protection   or the Superintendent of the Department of Public Works.  For 
procedures relating to the preparation and collection of recyclable material see 8.06.040 et seq.  
See 310 CMR 19.017 for DEP waste bans.

Recycling Bin:  A receptacle, color brown, issued by the City of Revere to be used exclusively 
for the storage of recyclable materials and the placement thereof for curbside collection.  See 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

8.06.040

Restaurant:  Within the context of this Chapter, a restaurant is an establishment that provides 
service, food and beverages to customers as its regular and customary operation.

Rubbish:  See "Trash"

Single Stream Recycling:  The method where all recyclable materials including paper, glass, 
plastic, metal, aluminum, and corrugated cardboard are placed, co-mingled, not contained in a 
plastic bag, and not necessarily separated, in a Recycling bin and collected in a curbside 
collection process that is separate from the curbside collection process for trash.   See 8.06.040 et 
seq.

Specialty Items:  Specialty items include generally, but are not limited to: anti-freeze, batteries, 
computer monitors, fluorescent light bulbs, mercury thermometers, nickel-cadmium batteries, 
paint cans (with original labels), propane tanks, televisions, tires (without rims), and waste oil.   
Items at any time classified as Specialty Items are subject to change.  For disposal procedures, 
see 8.06.060 (f)

Storage:   The placement of trash in a proper receptacle at all times that such receptacle is not 
placed for curbside collection in accordance with the requirements of this Title.  Storage refers, 
generally, to the days that trash is contained in a receptacle during the days that precede the day 
of curbside collection.  See Section 8.06.020 for requirements.

Trash:   All household solid waste, including garbage, that is not defined as recyclable material.  
The meaning of the term "trash" incorporates the term "refuse" or "rubbish" and for the purpose 
of this Title the word "Trash" may be interchanged with the word "garbage" or "rubbish."  The 
term "trash" does not include yard waste, recyclable material, household hazardous waste, 
construction debris, electronics, and metals, or specialty items as defined herein.

Trash Cart:  A receptacle, color blue, issued by the City of Revere to all residential properties in 
the City containing six or fewer residential units therein, to be used for the storage of trash and 
exclusively for the placement thereof for curbside collection of residential trash except as may be 
determined by the Superintendent of Public Works.  See also "receptacle"  For trash collection 
procedures, see 8.06.030 et seq.  See also "Commercial Trash Cart"

Trash Stop:  A property eligible for Curbside collection.

Waste ban:  State prohibition on landfill and combustion of easy-to-recycle and toxic materials.  
See 312 CMR 19.017

Yard waste:  Clippings of grass, weeds, hedges, shrubbery, plants or plant clippings, garden 
waste, leaves and brush.  Further, the product of tree or shrubbery pruning no longer than four 
feet and greater than three inches in diameter; and any materials as further defined as "Yard 
waste" or "Leaf" by the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection or the 
Superintendent of the Department of Public Works.   Items at any time classified as yard waste 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

are subject to change.    For collection procedures see 8.06.060 (e) 

White Goods:  Household appliances, whether of the color white or otherwise, such as washing 
machines, clothes dryers, refrigerators, stoves, hot water tanks, freezers, air conditioners, 
window fans, freestanding fans, and dishwashers.   Items at any time classified as White Goods 
are subject to change.  For collection procedures see 8.06.060 (c) and (d)

Section 8.06.020 - Requirements for the Storage of Trash
 

A. Receptacles used for the storage of trash shall be physically placed prior to the weekly 
curbside collection at a location as near to the rear yard or side yard of said residence as 
and as far out of public view as practicable, and firmly secured from animal intrusion.

B. The placement on the ground of plastic bags of any kind containing trash is prohibited 
unless otherwise specifically authorized by the Department of Public Works for a 
designated purpose.

C. Every receptacles used for the storage of trash shall be watertight and rodent-proof with a 
tight-fitting cover, made of metal or other durable, rodent-proof material.  Containers 
other that City-issued trash carts that are used for storage may be placed for curbside 
collection only during collection periods for overflow trash as are designated herein.   
Any container not issued by the City of Revere that is used for storage but placed out for 
curbside collection during designated overflow collection times must be rodent proof and 
covered.  See Section 8.06.031 regarding overflow trash.   

D. Trash carts issued by the City of Revere and bearing the City seal, or trash containers as 
described in sections (a) and (c) are permitted for the storage of all forms of trash.  See 
also 8.06.030 (c)

E. The owner of any dwelling, or the association of unit owners of any condominium 
building, shall be responsible to assure that proper receptacles are in place for the storage 
of trash, and the obligation to provide such storage receptacles is non-delegable by lease 
or other written arrangement.  See further 8.06.070.

F. Enforcement of this section shall comply with the provisions of Section 8.06.070.
  

G. The Board of Health and the Department of Public Works are authorized to promulgate 
regulations and procedures from time to time to aid in the implementation and 
enforcement of this Chapter.

Section 8.06.030 - Requirements for the Placement of Trash for Curbside Collection; Time 
and Method;
 

A. The City shall provide one Trash Cart, as defined herein, to every dwelling property 
containing six residential units or less and receiving municipal trash disposal service; one 
Trash Cart shall be issued per residential unit.  

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

B. Every Trash Cart issued to any property, and any additional Trash Cart obtained by a 
resident or property owner, shall be and remain the property of the City of Revere.  (See 
also 8.06.032 regarding care of Trash Carts, additional trash carts, or resident relocation.)

C. Only trash containers issued by the City of Revere and bearing the City seal shall be used 
for the placement of trash for curbside collection, except as otherwise allowed during 
designated overflow trash weeks as described in Section 8.06.031(A). 

I. The placement on the ground of plastic bags containing trash is prohibited unless 
otherwise authorized by the Department of Public Works for a designated specific 
purpose.

D. Time:  Trash Carts and containers authorized for curbside collection shall be placed for 
curbside collection no earlier than 5:00 p.m. on the day before scheduled collection and 
no later than 7:00 a.m. on the day of collection.  The owner of any property where a 
Trash Cart or container is placed for curbside collection after the Trash Stop has been 
collected shall be in violation of this Ordinance. 

I. Receptacles placed for curbside collection shall be returned to the proper storage 
location no later than the end of the next day following the designated collection 
day.  

ii. Curbside collection shall take place according to a schedule established by the 
Department of Public Works and viewable through the City website.

E. Location and Method: Trash Carts, and any receptacle used for curbside collection 
during the designated weeks for overflow trash curbside collection as set forth 8.06.031 
shall be placed in front of and within the side boundaries of the property constituting the 
trash stop, positioned as near to the edge of the street as practicable.  The receptacle so 
placed for curbside collection shall be covered by a fully-closed lid.  See 8.06.031(A) 
regarding curbside collection of overflow trash.

I. The owner of any dwelling, or the association of unit owners of any condominium 
building, shall be responsible to assure that proper receptacles are used for the 
disposal and collection of trash, and the obligation to comply with the provisions 
of this chapter is non-delegable by lease or other written arrangement.  See further 
8.06.070

Section 8.06.031 - Overflow Trash Handling; Holiday Exceptions

A. Overflow Trash, Curbside collection:  At the first curbside trash collection following 
the six respective holidays listed in this subsection (I), overflow trash may be placed for 
curbside collection, provided however that it is contained within a proper receptacle as 
described in 8.06.020(C).
 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

I. The six designated weeks are the weeks of New Year's Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day (Fourth of July), Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas.
 

ii. The Superintendent of the Department of Public Works may designate other days 
for curbside collection of overflow trash as deemed necessary.

B. Overflow Trash, Drop-off at City Yard:   On the second and fourth Saturday of every 
month, residents may bring overflow trash to the City Yard facility as designated by the 
Department of Public Works for disposal.

I. Overflow trash delivered to the City Yard for disposal in accordance with this 
section may be contained in sturdy plastic bags or other suitable container.

Section 8.06.032 - Care of Trash Carts; Additional Trash Carts and Exchange of Trash 
Carts

A. The occupant and owner of each such dwelling where a Trash Cart  is issued, or who 
purchases an additional Trash Cart, shall:

I. take all proper and necessary steps to protect the Trash Cart against misuse, loss, 
and damage and shall not deface or mark the Trash Cart with paint or other 
permanent marking.  The City may require any such resident to pay for the 
replacement of a Trash Cart which has incurred damage due to misuse or neglect.

ii. notify the police department and the Department of Public Works or the Revere 
Constituent Services department in the event of theft or loss of a Trash Cart.

iii. leave the Trash Cart for use by the subsequent resident in the event they vacate 
the premises and relocate to a residence outside the City of Revere except as may 
be provided in subsection (b)(ii) of this section.

iv. at all times keep the assigned Trash Cart at the assigned premises.

B. Additional Trash Carts may be acquired at the request of the property owner through 
procedures established by the Department of Public Works.  A fee for use of the Trash 
Cart shall be assessed in an amount determined by the Department of Public Works.

I. In the event that a resident who has obtained an additional Trash Cart in 
accordance with this section shall vacate the premises and relocate outside the 
City of Revere, the additional Trash Cart must remain at the original premises.

ii. In the event that a resident who has obtained an additional Trash Cart shall vacate 
the premises and relocate to an address within the City of Revere, the resident 
may take the additional Trash Cart to the new location in the City of Revere only 
upon prior notification to the Department of Public Works for the purpose of 
updating data to track the Trash Cart location.

2

Packet Pg. 15

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

Section 8.06.040 - Mandatory Recycling; Curbside Collection in Single Stream Recycling; 
Overflow Recycling

A. The procedures and requirements for the placement and disposal of Recyclable materials 
is mandatory for all properties in the City unless otherwise specifically exempted by the 
Department of Public Works.

B. The City shall provide one Recycling bin, as defined, to every dwelling property 
containing six residential units or less and receiving municipal trash disposal service; one 
Recycling bin shall be issued per residential unit.  

C. Recyclable materials must be placed in a city-issued Recycling bin.   

D. Overflow Recycling.  Overflow recycling may be placed in a rodent-proof covered 
container clearly marked "Recycling" and placed adjacent to the Recycling bin.  The 
Department of Public Works may from time to time authorize other receptacles 
specifically approved for the curbside collection of Recyclable materials.

E. Recyclable materials must be placed for curbside collection in accordance with the 
requirements set forth in this Chapter.   When materials that do not qualify as recyclable 
materials, or are not prepared in accordance with this section, are placed in a Recycling 
bin, no curbside collection of the recycling bin will occur.

F. The Department of Public Works shall establish a schedule for curbside collection of 
recyclable materials. 

Section 8.06.041 - Procedures for the Placement of Recyclable materials for curbside 
collection

A. Every household using the municipal trash collection services shall separate from regular 
trash all newsprint, recyclable paper, corrugated cardboard, aluminum, steel and tin cans, 
acceptable plastic containers, and glass containers made of clear, green or brown glass 
from the trash before depositing same for collection.

B. Materials as listed in subsection (a) and so separated from ordinary trash shall be 
prepared in the following manner and placed directly into a recycling bin to be placed at 
curbside in accordance with the collection schedule established by the Department of 
Public Works.  The materials need not be separated from each other and shall not be 
encased in a plastic bags.

I. Newspaper/Recyclable paper. Newspapers and recyclable paper must be placed in 
a paper (not plastic) bag, a cardboard box, or tied into a bundle.

ii. Glass. All clear and colored glass bottles and jars must be rinsed and have metal 
and plastic lids, rings and wrappings and labels removed before being placed into 
the Recycling bin.

2

Packet Pg. 16

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

iii. Plastic Containers. All acceptable plastic containers must be rinsed clean and all 
metal or plastic caps and rings must be removed.

iv. Metal Containers.  All steel and mixed metal cans must be rinsed clean with 
labels removed.

v. Aluminum Cans. All deposit and non-deposit aluminum cans must be rinsed clean 
with labels removed.

vi. Corrugated Cardboard. Heavy cardboard, preferably flattened and broken into 
sheets no longer than two and one-half feet by three feet.

C. The practice of "scavenging" (i.e. removing recyclable materials placed for curbside 
collection) without prior authorization from the Department of Public Works is 
prohibited. 

Section 8.06.050 - Commercial Trash
  

A. The owner of a commercial interest with a location in the City of Revere, and the Owner 
of every residential dwelling containing more than six residential units, shall be 
responsible for the storage, disposal and collection of trash, and such trash shall not be 
eligible for curbside collection, except as otherwise provided in this Chapter or may be 
established from time to time by the Department of Public Works.   

B. Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (A), a commercial interest that is not a Food 
Establishment, and does not generate medical or hazardous waste, and is not in the 
principal business of retail sales, and that generates each week only an amount of 
commercial trash that will be contained in a single Commercial Trash cart, may apply to 
the Department of Public Works for municipal curbside collection, and subject to the 
discretion of the Superintendent of the Department of Public Works and upon the 
payment before January 1 of an annual fee determined by the Superintendent, may 
receive a Commercial Trash Cart (color tan) and receive weekly municipal curbside 
collection.  

C. A Commercial interest that qualifies for a Commercial trash cart in accordance with 
paragraph (B) shall not be eligible for an additional Commercial Trash cart, and only one 
Commercial Trash cart shall serve a single commercial interest.  The provisions of 
Section 8.06.031 regarding overflow trash shall not apply to Commercial interests that 
qualify for a Commercial trash cart. 

D. The City of Revere maintains ownership of all Commercial Trash carts and the 
Department of Public Works shall retrieve any cart for which the required annual fee is 
unpaid.

E. Private parties, firms or corporations may collect ordinary commercial and/or 

2

Packet Pg. 17

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

extraordinary commercial and industrial trash provided that such collection shall be made 
only when said trash is enclosed in metal or rigid containers that are leak-proof and can 
be contained beneath a lid or appropriate cover.

F. Every vehicle used to carry commercial trash shall be subject to supervision or the 
Department of Public Works and be suited for hauling trash in accord with any applicable 
regulations, shall be equipped with a cover or roof or lid sufficient to keep contents 
covered at all times during transport, shall be leak-proof, and shall contain all trash within 
a fixed enclosed area.  

Section 8.06.060 - Disposal of Bulky Waste Items, White Goods, Yard Waste and Specialty 
Items; Hazardous waste; Fees

A. Bulky Items. Curbside Collection Bulky items as defined may be placed for curbside 
collection on the property's regularly-scheduled trash pickup day following the purchase 
of a Bulky Item Pickup permit through the City's e-permitting system made no later than 
two hours before the close of business on the day preceding the scheduled waste 
collection day.

B. Bulky Items. Disposal at the City Yard.  Bulky items may be brought for disposal to the 
City Yard between 7:00 a.m. and noon on the second and fourth Saturday of each month 
and disposed of after payment of a fee as established by the Department of Public Works.

C. White Goods. Curbside Collection.   White goods as defined may be placed for curbside 
collection on a Friday as may be scheduled by the Health Department or Department of 
Public Works following the purchase of a Bulky Item Pickup permit through the City's e-
permitting system made no later than two hours before the close of business on the day 
preceding the scheduled waste collection day.  No white good items shall be picked up 
without a specifically scheduled pick-up date.

D. White Goods.  Disposal at City Yard.  White goods may be brought for disposal to the 
City Yard between 7:00 a.m. and noon on the second and fourth Saturday of each month 
and disposed of after payment of a fee as established by the Department of Public Works.

E. Yard Waste. Yard waste as defined may be placed for curbside collection provided that it 
is separated from regular trash and recyclable items and placed in recyclable paper bags 
or open plastic barrels for collection twice per month during the months of April through 
November according to a schedule established by the Department of Public Works.

F. Specialty Items.  Specialty items as defined shall not be placed at any time for municipal 
curbside collection and may only be disposed of by delivery to the City Yard on the last 
Saturday of each month from 7 a.m. to 12 noon and upon payment of a fee as established 
by the Superintendent of Department of Public Works.

G. Construction Debris.  The owner of property shall be solely responsible to arrange for 
and cause the removal and disposal of construction debris, as defined, from any location 

2

Packet Pg. 18

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

in the city.  Construction debris is ineligible for municipal curbside collection or disposal 
at the city yard.   

H. Hazardous materials; Mercury-added products: All products to which mercury has been 
intentionally added, such as thermometers with silver liquid, thermostats with silver 
liquid in a glass cylinder, button batteries, blood pressure cuffs, neon lamps, electrical 
switches, bilge pumps and sump pumps and items containing mercury must be taken to a 
Mercury Collection site or must be disposed of as Specialty Items in accordance with this 
section and may only be disposed of by delivery to the City Yard on the last Saturday of 
each month from 7 a.m. to 12 noon  and upon payment of a fee as established by the 
Superintendent of Department of Public Works.  

I. Fees associated with the disposal of Bulky Items, White Goods, Yard Waste, and 
Specialty Items, whether through curbside collection via e-permitting or by drop-off at 
the City Yard as prescribed in this section, shall be established by the Superintendent of 
the Department of Public Works and may reflect a discount for the disposal of certain 
items by persons over the age of 60.  

J. Any person who arranges for a privately-contracted hauler to remove any such Bulky 
Item, White Goods, Yard Waste, and Special Items from an address within the City of 
Revere shall place the item for removal no more than 24 hours before such removal and 
shall notify the Department of Inspectional Services of the address and scheduled time of 
removal.  Failure to do so may result in a fine.  

Section 8.06.070 - Enforcement
  

A. Chapter 8.06 shall be enforced by the Department of Inspectional Services and is further 
subject to the general law enforcement authority of the Revere Police Department.

B. The owner of any dwelling, or the Association of unit owners of any Condominium 
building, or any Commercial interest that is in violation of the provisions of Sections 
8.06.020 through 8.06.060 shall be subject to the penalties set forth in Article III of Title 
1, Chapter 1.12 the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere (Noncriminal Dispositions 
of Violations--Mass. G.L. ch. 40U s. 1 et.seq.), which is incorporated by reference into 
this section.

C. Only items authorized or approved for curbside collection in accordance with Sections 
8.06.020 through 8.06.060 of this Chapter will be removed at curbside collection.   Items 
left for curbside collection that are not placed for collection in compliance with this 
chapter and do not otherwise comply with the provisions of this chapter and are not 
removed shall subject the property owner to fines as set forth in this section and Title 1, 
Chapter 1.12 of the Revere Revised Ordinances.

D. The placement for curbside collection of trash, recyclable materials, bulky items, white 
goods, or specialty items that are not eligible for curbside collection in accordance with 
the Chapter, or that are improperly commingled with such items that are eligible for 

2

Packet Pg. 19

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

curbside collection, will not be removed by the municipal waste collection contractor, 
and such placement shall constitute a violation of this Chapter.

May 20, 2019, Ordered to a first reading.
June 17, 2019, Ordered on a second reading, as amended.
June 17, 2019, Ordered on a third and final reading, as amended.
June 17, 2019, Ordered Engrossed and Ordained on a roll call, as amended.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday, June 17th, 2019 at 4:00PM.  Committee 
members in attendance were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, Morabito, Zambuto, Guinasso 
(ex-officio), and Chairman Rizzo.  Committee member absent was Councillor Patch.

There were several items on the sub-committee's agenda for consideration:

19-091 Loan Order in the amount of $6,700,000 for the Phase 10 Construction, CWSRF 
Project No. 4487.
Don Ciaramella, Water & Sewer Superintendent spoke in favor of the loan order.  
Robert Button, CDM Smith also addressed the committee and submitted a 
progress report on the consent decree.  The committee unanimously offered a 
favorable recommendation to the City Council.

19-092 Loan order in the amount of $1,500,000 for Phase 11 Field Investigations, 
CWSRF Planning Project No. 4532.
Robert Button, CDM Smith addressed the committee on this loan order.  The 
committee unanimously offered a favorable recommendation to the City Council.

19-122 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation in the amount 
of $400,000 from Free Cash to the Workers Compensation Insurance Fund.
Richard Viscay, City Auditor addressed the committee on this request.  The 
committee unanimously offered a favorable recommendation to the City Council. 

19-127 Communication from the City Auditor requesting approval of revolving funds for 
FY2020 in accordance with MGL c. 44 s. 53E½.
Richard Viscay, City Auditor addressed the committee on this request.  The 
committee unanimously offered a favorable recommendation to the City Council.

19-128 Communication from the Director of Finance requesting an appropriation in the 
amount of $2,000,000 from Water/Sewer Free Cash to the Water/Sewer 
Enterprise Fund.

2

Packet Pg. 20

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

The committee unanimously offered a favorable recommendation to the City 
Council.

19-129 Communication from the Mayor relative to the City’s FY2020 Operating Budget.
Chairman Rizzo recommended one budget reduction from the Employee Group 
Health line item in the amount of $600,000.  The recommendation failed.  
Chairman Rizzo voting "yes".  Committee members voting "no" were Councillors 
Giannino, McKenna, Morabito, Zambuto, and Guinasso (ex-officio).
The Fiscal Year 2020 budget as presented by the Mayor is now before the 
committee.  The Fiscal Year 2020 budget received a favorable recommendation.  
Committee members voting "yes" were Councillors Giannino, McKenna, 
Morabito, Zambuto, and Guinasso (ex-officio).  Chairman Rizzo voting "no".    

 8 19-091 Loan order in the amount of $6,700,000 for the Phase 10 Construction, 
CWSRF Project No. 4487.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$6.7 MILLION FOR CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 4487?"

CY-2019 CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT No. 4487
ORDERED:  That $6,700,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the Phase 10 
Construction - Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) removal, Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
(IDDE), Pump Station(s) and Drainage Improvements Program including without limitation all 
costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most recently 
amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the 
Mayor is authorized to borrow $6,700,000 and issue bonds or notes therefore under G.L. c.44 or 
any other enabling authority; that such bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City 
unless the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor determines that they should be issued as 
limited obligations and may be secured by local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of  
Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer with the approval 
of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a portion of such amount from the Massachusetts 
Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) established pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended 
by St. 1998, c. 78; or the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in 
connection therewith to enter into a loan agreement and/or a security agreement with the Trust 
and a loan agreement and/or financial assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to 
contract with the Trust, the Authority, the Department of Environmental Protection or any other 
federal or state entity with respect to such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the 
project or for the financing thereof; that the Mayor is authorized to enter into a project regulatory 
agreement with the Department of Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for 
the project and to take any other action necessary to carry out the project.; and that the Treasurer 
is authorized to file an application with the Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under 
G.L. c.44A any or all of the bonds and to provide such information and execute such documents 
as the Board may require for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds 
or notes approved by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of 
issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in 
accordance with Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount 

2

Packet Pg. 21

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-091 Loan order in the amount of $6,700,000 for the Phase 10 Construction, 
CWSRF Project No. 4487.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RESOLUTION FOR CWSRF 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NO. 4487?"

CITY OF REVERE
CY-2019 CWSRF CONSTRUCTION PROJECT No. 4487

RESOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough 
investigation, has determined that the work activity consisting of:  Phase 10 Construction - 
Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) removal, Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE), Pump 
Station(s) and Drainage Improvements is both in the public interest and necessary to protect the 
public health, and that to undertake this activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth (“Chapter 
21” and “Chapter 29C”) are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of 
funding planning and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 
29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Revere City Council as follows:

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and 
execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 
information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) 
as may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant 
in connection with this application;

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the construction activities

3. That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the 
require Applicant’s share of the project cost.

2

Packet Pg. 22

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 9 19-092 Loan order in the amount of $1,500,000 for Phase 11 Field Investigations, 
CWSRF Planning Project No. 4532.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1.5 MILLION FOR CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT NO. 4532?

CY-2019 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 4532
ORDERED:  That $1,500,000 is appropriated for the purpose of financing the planning of Phase 
11 Investigations, including without limitation all costs thereof as defined in Section 1 of 
Chapter 29C of the General Laws, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; that to meet this 
appropriation the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow $1,500,000 
and issue bonds or notes therefore under G.L. c.44 or any other enabling authority; that such 
bonds or notes shall be general obligations of the City unless the Treasurer with the approval of 
the Mayor determines that they should be issued as limited obligations and may be secured by 
local system revenues as defined in Section 1 of  Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 
1998, c. 78; that the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to borrow all or a 
portion of such amount from the Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) established 
pursuant to Chapter 29C, as most recently amended by St. 1998, c. 78; or the Massachusetts 
Water Resources Authority (the “Authority”) and in connection therewith to enter into a loan 
agreement and/or a security agreement with the Trust and a loan agreement and/or financial 
assistance agreement with the Authority and otherwise to contract with the Trust, the Authority, 
the Department of Environmental Protection or any other federal or state entity with respect to 
such loan and for any federal or state aid available for the project or for the financing thereof; 
that the Mayor is authorized to enter into a project regulatory agreement with the Department of 
Environmental Protection, to expend all funds available for the project and to take any other 
action necessary to carry out the project.; and that the Treasurer is authorized to file an 
application with the Municipal Finance Oversight Board to qualify under G.L. c.44A any or all 
of the bonds and to provide such information and execute such documents as the Board may 
require for these purposes. Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved 
by this order, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such 
bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with 
Chapter 44, Section 20 of the General Laws, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be 
borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-092 Loan order in the amount of $1,500,000 for Phase 11 Field Investigations, 
CWSRF Planning Project No. 4532.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE RESOLUTION FOR CWSRF 

2

Packet Pg. 23

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

PLANNING PROJECT NO. 4532?"

CITY OF REVERE
CY-2019 CWSRF PLANNING PROJECT No. 4532

RESOLUTION

Whereas, the City of Revere, Massachusetts (the “Applicant”), after thorough 
investigation, has determined that the work activity consisting of:  Phase 11 Investigations is 
both in the public interest and necessary to protect the public health, and that to undertake this 
activity, it is necessary to apply for assistance; and

Whereas, the Department of Environmental Protection (the “MassDEP”) and the 
Massachusetts Clean Water Trust (the “Trust”) of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
pursuant to Chapter 21 and Chapter 29C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth (“Chapter 
21” and “Chapter 29C”) are authorized to make loans to municipalities for the purpose of 
funding planning and construction activities relative to Water Pollution Abatement Projects; and

Whereas, the Applicant has examined the provisions of the Act, Chapter 21 and Chapter 
29C, and believes it to be in the public interest to file a loan application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Revere City Council as follows:

1. That the Mayor is hereby authorized on behalf of the Applicant to file applications and 
execute agreements for grant and/or loan assistance as well as furnishing such 
information, data and documents pertaining to the applicant for a grant(s) and/or loan(s) 
as may be required; and otherwise to act as the authorized representative of the Applicant 
in connection with this application;

2. That the purpose of said loan(s), if awarded, shall be to fund the construction activities

That if said award is made the Applicant agrees to pay those costs which constitute the require 
Applicant’s share of the project cost.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 10 19-122 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Free Cash 
Appropriation - Workers Compensation Insurance Fund

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $400,000 FROM FREE CASH TO THE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
INSURANCE FUND?"

2

Packet Pg. 24

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 11 19-127 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Revolving Funds - 
MGL Chapter 44 Section 53 E 1/2.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE FY2020 REVOLVING FUND 
SCHEDULE AS REPORTED BY THE CITY AUDITOR?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 12 19-128 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to a transfer 
request to the Water/Sewer Enterprise Fund from the Water/Sewer 
Enterprise Fund Free Cash Account

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $2 MILLION FROM WATER & SEWER FREE CASH TO THE WATER & SEWER 
ENTERPRISE FUND?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 13 19-129 Communication from the Mayor relative to the City of Revere Operating 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2020.
Approved Fiscal Year 2020 Budget for the City of Revere 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Mass. G.L. c.44 §32, the Mayor submitted a proposed budget for fiscal year 
2020 to the City Council on June 3, 2019; 

and WHEREAS, the City Council advertised and will hold public hearings to consider the proposed 
budget on June 10th and any other dates necessary, 
as advertised in the public hearing 
notice;

and WHEREAS, upon motion the City Council accepted the budget as submitted by the Mayor;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF REVERE: That the City Council of 
the City of Revere hereby adopts and 

2

Packet Pg. 25

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

approves the budget for FY2020 the sum of $ 203,390,333 which sum shall be appropriated and raised 
by taxation and other sources, as listed below:

   Dept Code Department  FY20 
Mayor's 
Budget 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
111 CITY COUNCIL                                     

322,794 
121 MAYOR                                     

574,288 
122 NORTHEAST REGIONAL VOCATIONAL                                 

2,134,305 
125 HUMAN RESOURCES                                     

247,272 
127 OFFICE OF INNOVATION AND DATA MGMT                                     

449,130 
135 AUDITOR/BUDGET                                     

481,861 
138 PURCHASING                                     

261,145 
140 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                                 

1,234,047 
141 ASSESSORS                                     

439,976 
145 COLLECTOR/TREASURER                                 

1,235,580 
151 SOLICITOR                                     

503,665 
161 CITY CLERK                                     

401,104 
162 ELECTIONS                                     

386,872 
165 LICENCE COMMISSION                                          

6,200 
171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION                                          

2

Packet Pg. 26

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

7,000 
176 APPEALS BOARD                                        

12,320 
182 OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING/COMM 

DEVELOP
                                    
268,731 

184 ENGINEERING                                     
267,127 

TOTAL: GENERAL GOVERNMENT                                 
9,233,417 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
210 POLICE                              

11,112,226 
220 FIRE                              

10,351,285 
230 REGIONAL EMERGENCY COMM CENTER                                 

1,583,986 
241 MUNICIPAL INSPECTIONS                                 

1,198,879 
295 PARKING CLERK                                     

456,326 

TOTAL: PUBLIC SAFETY                              
24,702,702 

 PUBLIC WORKS
420 ADMINISTRATION                                     

473,734 
421 SNOW AND ICE                                     

350,000 
422 HIGHWAY                                     

765,051 
423 OPEN SPACE/PARKS                                     

953,766 
425 FACILITIES/PUBLIC PROPERTY                                 

1,873,131 

2

Packet Pg. 27

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

TOTAL: PUBLIC WORKS                                 
4,415,682 

HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
522 PUBLIC HEALTH: PUBLIC HEALTH 

INITIATIVES/NURSES
                                    
717,872 

524 PUBLIC HEALTH: HEALTHY COMMUNITY 
INITIATIVES

                                    
142,037 

525 PUBLIC HEALTH: SUBSTANCE USE INITIATIVES                                        
38,438 

541 COUNCIL ON ELDER AFFAIRS                                     
279,323 

543 VETERANS AFFAIRS                                     
960,160 

549 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY                                          
9,300 

590 CONSUMER AFFAIRS                                        
49,858 

TOTAL: HUMAN SERVICES                                 
2,196,988 

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION
610 LIBRARY                                     

600,423 
650 RECREATION                                     

681,301 
692 HISTORICAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES                                        

10,000 

TOTAL: CULTURAL AND RECREATIONAL                                 
1,291,724 

SUBTOTAL - CITY DEPARTMENT COSTS                              
41,840,513 

FIXED COSTS 
7109-591100      RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM CAPITAL DEBT                                 

2

Packet Pg. 28

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

PRINCIPAL 2,739,543 
7109-591500      RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM CAPITAL DEBT 

INTEREST
                                
1,948,804 

7109-591210      SHORT TERM DEBT INTEREST                                     
397,761 

9001-511900      EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALTH                              
21,848,404 

9001-512100      FICA - MEDICARE                                 
1,500,000 

9407-570900      PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE                                 
1,010,000 

9111-511800      CONTRIBUTORY PENSION                              
12,655,956 

SUBTOTAL - FIXED COSTS (CITY & SCHOOL)                              
42,100,468 

EDUCATION 
300 REVERE PUBLIC SCHOOLS - PER SCHEDULE 19                              

89,847,444 

SUBTOTAL - SCHOOL DEPARTMENT                              
89,847,444 

SUBTOTAL: GENERAL FUND                            
173,788,425 

WATER/SEWER 
ENTERPRISE

604301 SALARIES                                 
1,770,966 

604302 EXPENSES -                                 
1,637,900 

604309 EXPENSES - Debt Principal                                 
3,656,327 

604309 EXPENSES - Debt Interest                                 
1,689,835 

604309 EXPENSES - SRF Admin Fees                                     

2

Packet Pg. 29

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

112,781 
604302-521300 MWRA ASSESSMENT - Water                                 

5,263,284 
604302-521200 MWRA ASSESSMENT - Sewer                              

10,994,231 

SUBTOTAL: WATER/SEWER ENTERPRISE                              
25,125,324 

SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE
424 SALARY                                     

395,584 
424 EXPENSES                                 

3,721,000 
424 CAPITAL                                     

360,000 

SUBTOTAL: SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE                                 
4,476,584 

  SUBTOTAL: CITY, SCHOOL, AND ENTERPRISE                            
203,390,333 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 1]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
NAYS: Rizzo
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

Communications

 14 19-139 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of M.T. Mayo 
Corporation as a Licensed Drain Layer.

Matthew Mayo, Drain Layer applicant addressed the City Council.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 15 19-140 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of 
LaMountain Bros., Inc. as a Licensed Drain Layer.

Benjamin LaMountain, Drain Layer applicant addressed the City Council.

2

Packet Pg. 30

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 16 19-141 Communication from the Mayor relative to the re-appointment of Tufts 
Construction as Licensed Drain Layer.

Applicant did not appear at the City Council meeting.  This appointment will be referred to the 
Appointments Sub-Committee.

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS

 17 19-142 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Revere Police Superiors 
Association MOA.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE APPROPRIATION NECESSARY TO 
FUND THE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF REVERE 
AND THE REVERE POLICE SUPERIORS ASSOCIATION COVERING THE PERIOD 
JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [8 TO 0]
AYES: Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo
RECUSED: Giannino

 18 19-143 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of the Water and Sewer Rates for Fiscal Year 2020.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ESTABLISH A RATE OF $3.91 PER 100 CUBIC FEET 
FOR RESIDENTIAL OWNERS AND $6.48 PER 100 CUBIC FEET FOR 
COMMERCIAL OWNERS, EFFECTIVE FOR BILLINGS AS OF JULY 1, 2019?

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19 19-144 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2019 Year End 
Transfers/ Free Cash Appropriations

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE 2019 FISCAL YEAR END 
TRANSFERS AS REPORTED BY THE CITY AUDITOR?

2

Packet Pg. 31

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-144 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2019 Year End 
Transfers/ Free Cash Appropriations

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $143,000 FROM FREE CASH TO THE RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTORY 
PENSION ACCOUNT?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-144 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the FY2019 Year End 
Transfers/ Free Cash Appropriations

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $335,000 FROM FREE CASH TO THE SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 20 19-145 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of the City Of Revere Financial Policies Manual.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT THE CITY OF REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES DATED JULY 2019?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 21 19-146 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of the OPEB Trust Fund Investment Policies.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT THE OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT (OPEB) 
TRUST FUND INVESTMENT POLICIES?"

2

Packet Pg. 32

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 22 19-147 Communication from the Director of Finance  as it relates to the approval 
of the OPEB Trust Fund Agreement.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT 
TRUST FUND AGREEMENT?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 23 19-148 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of motions governing the Other Post Employment Benefits Trust Fund.

THAT THE TRUSTEE/OPEB FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE OPEB FUND 
ESTABLISHED UNDER MGL c. 32B s. 20 IS AUTHORIZED TO EMPLOY 
REPUTABLE AND KNOWLEDGEABLE INVESTMENT CONSULTANTS TO ASSIST 
IN DETERMINING APPROPRIATE INVESTMENTS AND PAY FOR THOSE 
SERVICES FROM THE OPEB FUND.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-148 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of motions governing the Other Post Employment Benefits Trust Fund.

THAT THE CUSTODIAN TRUSTEE/OPEB FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
OPEB FUND ESTABLISHED UNDER MGL c. 32B s. 20 BE AUTHORIZED TO INVEST 
MONIES IN THE OPEB FUND PURSUANT TO THE PRUDENT INVESTOR RULE 
ESTABLISHED IN MGL c. 203C.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 19-148 Communication from the Director of Finance as it relates to the approval 
of motions governing the Other Post Employment Benefits Trust Fund.

THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE OPEB FUND ESTABLISHED UNDER 
MGL c. 32B s. 20 IS AUTHORIZED TO IMPLOY REPUTABLE AND 
KNOWLEDGEABLE INVESTMENT CONSULTANTS TO ASSIST IN DETERMINING 

2

Packet Pg. 33

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

APPROPRIATE INVESTMENTS AND PAY FOR THOSE SERVICES FROM THE 
OPEB FUND.

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

 24 19-149 Communication from the Mayor relative to the KaBoom Grant 
Application for the renovation of the playground behind the Paul Revere 
School.

”SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT 
OF $68,335 FROM THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND TO THE 
CONSIGLIA DELLO RUSSO PARK ACCOUNT?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Powers, Rizzo, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Patch, Rotondo

Motions

 25 19-151 Motion presented by Council President Guinasso: That the Mayor request 
the Traffic Commission to review the speed limit on Rumney Road from 
Broadway to Patriot Parkway, and lower the limit to 20 MPH in the 
interest of public safety.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 26 19-152 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor update the 
Council on any legal proceeding the City of Revere is taking on the two 
employees on administrative leave without pay and whether or not these 
employees have been terminated.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 27 19-153 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe: That the Mayor 
request the Parking Department and the Traffic Commission to update the 
City Council on implementation and/or next steps in relation to the new 
residential permit parking program.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 28 19-154 Motion presented by Councillor Powers: That the Mayor request National 
Grid to clean the right of way owned by National Grid that runs behind 40 
Arcadia Street south to the Eastern County Ditch.

2

Packet Pg. 34

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting June 17, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 29 19-155 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request Elle 
Baker, along with the city's consultant, to appear before the City Council 
to provide a status report relative to the Community Resiliency Building 
Workshops.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 30 19-156 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo: That the Mayor request the 
Director of Inspectional Services to appear before the City Council to 
discuss the Mosquito Control Plan for this coming summer.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Ordered adjourned at 7:00 PM.

Attest:

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 35

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
 1

7,
 2

01
9 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
P

o
in

t 
o

f 
P

in
es

  (
19

-1
50

 :
 A

ld
en

 M
ill

s-
P

o
in

t 
o

f 
P

in
es

 F
ir

e 
S

ta
ti

o
n

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 N
in

e 
M

ill
io

n
 T

w
o

 H
u

n
d

re
d

 T
h

o
u

sa
n

d
)



4.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

et
te

r 
to

 C
o

u
n

ci
l F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
  (

19
-1

50
 :

 A
ld

en
 M

ill
s-

P
o

in
t 

o
f 

P
in

es
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 N

in
e 

M
ill

io
n

 T
w

o
 H

u
n

d
re

d
 T

h
o

u
sa

n
d

)



4.c

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

ld
en

M
ill

sF
ir

eS
ta

ti
o

n
L

o
an

O
rd

er
06

17
20

19
  (

19
-1

50
 :

 A
ld

en
 M

ill
s-

P
o

in
t 

o
f 

P
in

es
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 L

o
an

 O
rd

er
 N

in
e 

M
ill

io
n

 T
w

o
 H

u
n

d
re

d



5.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



5.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

h
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
P

et
it

io
n

W
ar

d
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

19
-1

10
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 W
ar

d
 S

tr
ee

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



17.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
57

 :
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
S

et
h

 V
er

as
 C

o
n

st
ab

le
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



18.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

20
19

  (
19

-1
58

 :
 W

ill
ia

m
 L

ev
y 

C
o

n
st

ab
le

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



19.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



19.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ea
n

 F
ar

re
ll 

E
xc

av
at

io
n

 2
01

9 
 (

19
-1

59
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
ea

n
 F

ar
re

l E
xc

av
at

io
n

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



20.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
 2

01
9 

 (
19

-1
60

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
In

S
it

e 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g
, I

n
c.

 a
s 

L
ic

en
se

d
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
)



21.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

ar
k 

C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(1
9-

16
1 

: 
S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t)



21.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

ar
k 

C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(1
9-

16
1 

: 
S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t)



21.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

ar
k 

C
o

u
n

ci
l  

(1
9-

16
1 

: 
S

o
n

n
y 

M
ye

rs
 P

A
R

C
 G

ra
n

t)


	Agenda Packet
	5:15PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM Public Safety Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:55PM Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jun 17, 2019 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jun 17, 2019 6:00 PM

	3. 19-187 : ETP Scholarship Awards

	Public Hearings
	4. 19-150 : Alden Mills-Point of Pines Fire Station Loan Order Nine Million Two Hundred Thousand
	a. Letter Point of Pines
	b. Letter to Council Fire Station
	c. AldenMillsFireStationLoanOrder06172019


	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	5. 19-110 : National Grid Petition - Ward Street
	a. ph.NationalGridPetitionWardStreet


	Public Safety Sub-Committee Report
	6. 18-352 : National Grid Power Outage Information
	7. 18-355 : Increase in Crime on Broadway
	8. 19-098 : Parking Control Discretion When Towing Vehicles For Delinquent Violations
	9. 19-104 : Narcan and AED in all public buildings

	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	10. 19-141 : Appointment of Tufts Construction as Licensed Drain Layer

	Pursuant to Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order, the following motions are being reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.
	11. 18-159 : Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance
	12. 18-382 : Trash Pickup Consolodation
	13. 18-386 : Linkage Fee for Residential and Commercial Development
	14. 19-009 : First Responders Tax Incentive
	15. 19-031 : Housing Assitance Fund, Short-Term Rentals
	16. 19-094 : Master Plan Information and Six Month Residential Moratorium

	Communications
	17. 19-157 : Anthony Seth Veras Constable Appointment
	a. Anthony Seth Veras 2019

	18. 19-158 : William Levy Constable Appointment
	a. William Levy 2019

	19. 19-159 : Appointment of Sean Farrel Excavation as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. Sean Farrell Excavation 2019

	20. 19-160 : Appointment of InSite Contracting, Inc. as Licensed Drain Layer
	a. InSite Contracting 2019

	21. 19-161 : Sonny Myers PARC Grant
	a. Sonny Myers Park Council


	Motions
	22. 19-162 : Special Legislation - Duck Hunting in Densely Populated Areas
	23. 19-163 : Police Chief Assessment
	24. 19-164 : Cost Robert Selevitch
	25. 19-165 : Wheelabrator Saugus Noise Complaints
	26. 19-166 : Mass Gaming Commission Application Community Mitigation Fund
	27. 19-167 : Broadway Traffic Signalization
	28. 19-168 : Wheelabrator Investigation by Inspectional Services
	29. 19-169 : Chelsea District Court Criminal Cases
	30. 19-170 : LED Flashing Crosswalks Revere Beach Blvd and Ocean Avenue
	31. 19-171 : Certificates of Merit - Singer Family
	32. 19-172 : Youth Softball Champs
	33. 19-173 : Shuttle Service
	34. 19-174 : Number of Variances
	35. 19-175 : Robert Selevitch cost and actual service
	36. 19-176 : Cameras in highy trafficked intersections
	37. 19-177 : Mosquito Control
	38. 19-178 : Cost of summer nights
	39. 19-179 : List of properties taxed as two family
	40. 19-180 : Divest from Wheelabrator
	41. 19-181 : Revere TV closed captioning
	42. 19-182 : In Force911, School App and System
	43. 19-183 : Traffic Commission - Clifton/Salem Do Not Enter
	44. 19-184 : Speeding on Route 1A
	45. 19-185 : MassDOT Requests to Clean and Paint
	46. 19-186 : Graffiti and Over Grown Vegetation


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jun 17, 2019 6:00 PM
	4.a · Letter Point of Pines
	4.b · Letter to Council Fire Station
	4.c · AldenMillsFireStationLoanOrder06172019
	5.a · ph.NationalGridPetitionWardStreet
	17.a · Anthony Seth Veras 2019
	18.a · William Levy 2019
	19.a · Sean Farrell Excavation 2019
	20.a · InSite Contracting 2019
	21.a · Sonny Myers Park Council


